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Local Union No. 1245
International Brotherhood of

Electrical Workers, AFL-CIO
P. O. Box 4790
Walnut Creek, Califoinia 94596

Attention: Mr. L. L. Mitchell, Business Manager

Gentlemen:

As a result of the recent changes in Materials Distribution classifi-
cations, qualifications for prebidding a Materials Leadman classification include
a valid Class 1 driver's license and the ability to type 25 words per minute. The
requirement that prebidders actually possess a Class 1 license is causing undue
delays in filling Materials Leadman positions through the prebid system. Conse-
quently, Company intends to relax this requirement to the extent of allowing
appropriately classified employees to prebia a Malerials Leadman position if they
have successfully passed both the state's written test for the Class 1 license
and the physical examination for the license as well as the typing test. However,
prior to awarding a Materials Leadman classification to a prebidder the prebidder
will be required to actually obtain the Class 1 license.

Very truly yours,

Ji*;</~?

KHA:RS

TO: STAFF
FROM: J. J. Wilder

Supplements Letter Agreement #771. The only change is that the
bidder does not have to pass driving test until he gets job.


